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May 2, 2023

Lisa Smith, Land Use Coordinator

Joint Land Use Board


Borough of Mendham


2 West Main Street


Mendham, NJ   07945



Re:
Request for Interpretation



V-Fee Mendham Apartments, LLC




JLUB #03-23


Dear Ms. Smith:


This letter is in response to the issues raised in the letter of Applicant’s counsel, John Inglesino, Esq., dated April 13, 2023, under cover of which he submits a Request for Interpretation, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40:55D-70c(b).
1. The d(1) Variance



The issue here is whether the 40-80 indoor parking spaces proposed for the two-story “barn-style” structure can be considered accessory to the permitted automotive sales/service use and/or the permitted multi-family residential use.  Under Ordinance §215-1(B), storage of vehicles not being offered for sale or being serviced would not be accessory to “Automobile Sales and Services” permitted under §215-73C(1).  Similarly, storage of vehicles other than indoor parking for occupants of the proposed 75-unit multi-family building would not be accessory to that use pursuant to §215-73E.




Applicant’s Planning Report, proposed by Topology, dated November 10, 2022, is equivocal on the proposed use of the proposed indoor parking spaces, because it categorically refers on page 3 to “concierge services including seasonal [vehicle] storage,” which would potentially include storage of vehicles not accessory to either the permitted multi-family residential use or the permitted automobile sales/service use.  The Planning Report dated November 10, 2021, was included in the site plan submission of February 15, 2023, and is listed in the cover letter of Derek Orth, Esq., as constituting part of the application documents.  In Section 14 of the Land Use Application submittal of February 15, 2023, the list of Application Submission Materials incorporates by reference the documents listed in Mr. Orth’s cover letter.  Therefore, V-Fee’s site plan application, as it now stands, is based on the Topology Planning Report dated November 10, 2022.



With his current Request for Interpretation, Mr. Inglesino has submitted a modified version of the Topology Planning Report.  Although this modified Planning Report bears a revision date of March 8, 2023, it was not received by the Joint Land Use Board until it was submitted in support of Applicant’s Request for Interpretation, dated April 13, 2023.  Notably, the Applicant has to date not requested that its preliminary/final major site plan application be amended to replace the original Topology Planning Report with the one recently submitted.




That being said, if the Applicant follows the correct procedure in amending its site plan application to incorporate the new Planning Report, the Board could determine that a d(1) variance is not required, based on the new Report’s representation, on page 4, that “No third-party vehicle storage will be provided on site.”

2. The d(3) Variance



The subject property contains within a single undivided lot, Lot 20, Block 801, the shopping center, a fitness club and a telecommunications tower.  The tower was approved in 2017 as a conditional use, based in part on its compliance with a 250-foot setback from the nearest residential dwellings, as required by Ordinance §215-12.6B(7) and (8).  The Applicant is now proposing to add to Lot 20 a 75-unit residential building that will replace the fitness club, and stand within 250 feet of the cell tower.




It goes without saying that a conditional use approval would be futile if the property owner were entitled to subsequently develop it so as to materially change the conditions under which the approval was granted.  Logically, it would be necessary for the granting board to revisit the conditional use approval to determine if the basis for its prior approval had been significantly altered.  This principle was recognized by the Appellate Division in Macedonian Church v. Planning Bd., 269 N.J. Super. 562 (App. Div. 1994).  In that case, the Church obtained conditional use approval for an all-purpose building in 1978, but was denied in 1991 when it proposed a substantial expansion of the building and its parking area.  Under these circumstances, the Court held that the Board was justified in revisiting the conditional use approval, stating:

Based on the changes in the proposal, the Planning Board acted within the bounds of its discretion in deciding to review the application anew under the conditional use ordinance.  (269 N.J. Super. at 573).




The Macedonia Church precedent applies a fortiori in the case before the JLUB, since here we are dealing with a change in the development of Lot 20 which not only affects a previously-granted conditional use, but which creates a new non-compliance with the conditional use standards.



Notably, this Applicant owns the area of Lot 20 on which the cell tower stands and has consented to the application pursuant to which the tower was built.  The Applicant leases this land to the telecom company and has refused my request to review an appropriately redacted copy of that lease to see if it imposes duties on the Applicant with respect to observing the conditions of the tower’s land use approvals.


In conclusion, I recommend that the Board accept the interpretation of both myself and the Board Planner so as to require the Applicant to apply for a d(3) variance under these circumstances.



Very truly yours



Thomas J. Germinario
THOMAS J. GERMINARIO


cc:
John Inglesino, Esq.


Jessica Caldwell, P.P.



Paul Ferriero, P.E.
